From: Nick Reonas <nreonas@gapost.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Nipper, Jason <jason.nipper@gbi.ga.gov>
Subject: Re: POST query

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

POST record attached. Cheers, brother.

1. Does the officer possess a POST certification and what is the status of the certification? The
officer possesses jailor and basic law enforcement certifications, which are active and in good
standing.

2. Has the officer completed the required training for each calendar year since completing the
basic course? Yes. See attached POST record.

3. Does the officer have power of arrest? Yes.

4. Does the officer’s POST record show either the required training or a waiver issued for each
required calendar year? Yes. See attached POST record.

5. If the officer’s record does not show either the required training or a waiver issued for each
required calendar year, has the officer submitted all required training to POST to be
documented on their record? N/A.

6. Are there or have there been any prior, pending or active POST investigations or complaints
concerning the officer? No.

7. Are there any POST issues concerning the officer not addressed in the above questions? None
noted.

Nick Reonas

Certification Auditor

Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council
P.O. Box 349

Clarkdale, GA 30111

Work: (404)803-4992

nreonas@gapost.org






